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MEMORANDUM
TO: Eric Lifshin, Senate Chair
FROM: George M. Philip, President
DATE: May 27, 2011
SUBJECT: Senate Legislation

| am pleased to approve the following Senate Bills:

» Senate Bill 1011-10:

* Senate Bill 1011-11:

= Senate Bill 1011-12;

» Senate Bill 1011-13:

* Senate Bill 1011-15:

= Senate Bill 1011-16:

* Senate Bill 1011-17:

Revisions to Political Science/Public Administration
& Policy Internship

Revisions to School of Social Welfare Field Seminar

Certificate of Graduate Studies in Online Learning and
Teaching (COLT)

Proposal to Amend Policies Pertaining to the Submittal of
a Thesis Applicable to Master's Degree Program
Requirements

Reafignment of FMR GPA Requirements with School of
Business GPA Requirements

Changes to History Major

Suspension of Graduate Admissions for the MS Program
in Health Policy and Management

. May 27, 2011
Approved: ézé%:l ﬂz%;g_ Date: ~
George M. Philip, President

University [fall, Room 302

1400 Washington Avenue, Albany, New York 12222

PH: S18-956-8010 mx: 518-956-8022
www.albany.edu




